ACME Detective

Agency

Memo

To: All Saints’ Mystery Club: Social Distancing Edition

From: Det. B. BRUCE

Detectives Penguinni, Det. Polar Bear and Det. Fuzzy
CccC: Goat Man

Date: April 28, 2020

Re: Next steps in the Chelmsford case...

We have had some technical difficulties with SPORK (the
Submerged Phone of Runcible Knowledge) and my last

memo had some- what we’ll call- “translation” errors:

* That was NOT, | repeat NOT my wifi password, or my atm code, or my super secret non-zoom meeting ID
in last week’s memo. Whatever you do, forget it. It never happened. (if you could shred that memo | would
appreciate it)

* | have reviewed the data in your ACME CAT SURVEY and have uncovered the following suspect: “Cooper”
the cat has been reported as not reliable AT ALL. Surprisingly, it seems like his owner has reported that
“Cooper” - if that is his real name- has been described thusly: “He thinks he is a dog and | think most dogs
would eat my Halloween candy.” This makes me think we should look into DOGS as well...can you update
the survey to be an ACME CAT AND DOG SURVEY? | need to follow all leads on this...

* Finally, were you able to solve this week’s clue? What idea did you think the clue was pointing towards?
While | am fairly certain that the cat, Sneakers, from the initial Mystery! Posting is our best lead, you might
have other ideas...please keep me informed.

Swimming with the fishes,
Det. B. Bruce
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